

<b>MINUTES of an ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING of LITTLE HORWOOD PARISH COUNCIL (LHPC) held on Monday 22nd January 2018 at 8pm in the Memorial Hall, Mursley Road, Little Horwood</b>				
<p><b>Present:</b> Cllr Mark Cowdrey, (Chairman MC) and Cllrs Bull (MB), Davey (JD), Garritt (TG), Hooper (CH), Simpson (SS) and Clerk: Mrs M Cliffe (AC). County Cllr John Chilver and 5 members of the public were present.</p> <p><b>Please note:</b> to comply with new data protection rules, names (other than councillors or persons who have previously given their permission) will not be used in Little Horwood Parish Council Minutes.</p>				<b>Action</b>
17/85	1	<b>Apologies</b> – all councillors were present. Dist. Cllr Sir Beville Stanier sent his apologies.		
17/86	2	<b>Declarations of Personal/Prejudicial Interest</b> – Cllr MB declared his interest in items 8 a & b.		
17/87	3	<p><b>Minutes of Last Meeting 20th November 2017</b> - it was resolved to agree and sign the minutes without amendment.</p> <p>a. Matters arising – All matters arising are dealt with elsewhere on the agenda.</p>		
17/88	4	<b>Items deferred from Previous Meeting</b> (and not covered elsewhere on the agenda) – none.		
17/89	5	<p><b>Correspondence sent and received</b> Correspondence was received from: Aylesbury Vale District Council (AVDC) asking whether LHPC would like to participate in Play Around the Parishes 2018. The invitation was declined.</p> <p>Bruton Knowles, advising that a Barn Owl survey was being carried out on behalf of Network Rail for the East West Rail project on land within one kilometre of the railway line.</p>		
17/90		<p><b>At 8.15 pm the Chairman adjourned the proceedings for public participation.</b> Issues raised a). East West Rail consultation phase 2 round 3. LHPC unanimously oppose the use of Little Horwood as a haulage route. Cllr MC will draft and circulate a consultation response to be submitted by 9<sup>th</sup> February 2018. b). The Little Horwood Green Spaces Officer raised an issue with a local path. The Clerk was asked to write to the landowner.</p>		<b>MC</b> <b>AC</b>
17/91	6	<p><b>Councillors' Reports</b> (items not arising elsewhere on the agenda)</p> <p>a). Cllr MB arrived after attending a PTA meeting. On his behalf the Clerk advised:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>That the SWARCO MVAS Maintenance contract was due for renewal in December £210 plus VAT – the same price as last year.</li> <li>It has been agreed to site a second Sentinel with Great Horwood and an order has been placed. It should arrive within 2 months.</li> </ul> <p>b &amp; c). Cllrs Davey and Garritt had nothing to report.</p> <p>d). Cllr Hooper gave a brief report on the Winslow and District Local Area Forum (WADLAF) meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> December 2017.</p> <p>e). Cllr Nickoll tendered his resignation on departure from the village.</p> <p>f). Cllr MC</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Advised that a member of the public had requested help from LHPC in acquiring a separate postcode for The Hollows Business Park due to problems with mis-delivered mail. The Clerk was asked to explore the possibilities.</li> <li>Thanked two members of the public for trimming local hedges.</li> <li>Would obtain quotes to resurface the path across the village green adjacent to the post box.</li> <li>Gave a brief report on the North Bucks Parishes Planning Consortium meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> January.</li> </ul> <p>g). Cllr Simpson advised of a rotten plank bridge in the Spinney. As this is not a footpath, it was resolved to remove the planks and request the landowner replace the fence to discourage use of the area as a short cut.</p> <p>h). The Clerk reported that</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The Town and Parish Council Conference has been postponed until after Easter.</li> <li>A local craftsman has been contacted about a replacement memorial bench in the Garden of Peace which would be privately funded. The Clerk would research possibilities for a second bench funded by LHPC.</li> <li>More information was needed before Great Horwood PC would agree to a joint Battle's Over commemoration.</li> <li>Bank signatories would be asked to test the Internet Banking facility.</li> <li>The LH bus shelter windows would be cleaned 4 times a year at a cost of £60.</li> </ul>		<b>AC</b> <b>MC</b> <b>SS</b>  <b>All bank signatories</b>
17/92	7	<b>Planning and Development</b>		
		<b>Application</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Notes</b>
		<b>a. Applications Received:</b>		
		17/03548/APP 18/09/2017 16/10/2017	Old Oaks, 18 Wood End, Little Horwood Bucks MK17 0PE	Erection of one detached dwelling with new access and associated parking.
		17/04645/APP Respond by 31/01/2018	Magnolia Cottage, Stearhill House, Mursley Road Little Horwood Bucks MK17 0PR	Single storey rear extension. <b>LHPC has no objection to this application.</b>

